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From: H 

Sent: 8/12/2011 8:04:31 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar 

Subject: Fw: to brighten your day/week 

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 08:00 PM 
To: H 

[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <SuilivanJJ@state.gov> 
Subject: to brighten your day/week 

Particularly this week, this chart is well worth looking at and reminding people of 

August 10th, 02011 by Kirk Citron 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06134078 Date: 12/01/2016 

86 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134078 Date: 12/01/2016 

The Long News: stories that might still matter fifty, or a hundred, or ten thousand years from now, 

Last week The Millennium Project released its 02011 State Of The Future report, looking at trends for the past twenty years 
and projecting ahead for the next decade, (Not the 10,000 year future, but still of interest.) You can read an executive 
summary of the report 

While the report finds many things to worry about - global warming, terrorism, corruption - overall the trends are surprisingly 
hopeful, as shown in their chart called "Where we are winning": 
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This entry was posted on Wednesday, August 10th, 02011 at 2:55 pm and is filed under kQOQ.~ 
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Message Headers: 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Oscar Flores 

'---------

Date: Fri, 12 Aug 201116:04:31 ·0400 
Subiect: Fw: to briahten your day /week 
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